MINUTES MUNICIPAL ALLIANCE COMMISSION TOWNSHIP OF MONROE November 21st, 2016

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Michele Schreffler - Perez at 7:05pm in the 1nd Floor at the Monroe Township Free Public Library. Notice of this meeting was given as required by the annual notice of meetings.

Chairperson Michele Schreffler - Perez led the Commission in the salute to our flag.

Roll Call:

Present: Donna Gaudio, Michele Perez, Jamie Rebecca, Elaine Moore-Wright, Charlene Maycott, Cody Miller, Jeanette Remsen

Absent: Robert Centola, Joe Clidy, Quandell Iglesia, Chris Scott, Amanda Potopchuk and Sue Pace, John Tucker

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Jamie motion to approve October minutes, Charlene 2nd All in favor, floor closed.

Old Business:

Donna motion to open old business, Charlene 2nd, all in favor, floor open.

Senior Lunch in:

- 180 people attended
- The Mayor, Cody Miller, Mary Beth from the county were all there and it was great
- No one brought meds thou
- We should schedule times for medicine drop offs with cops, coffee and donuts.
- Michele said this didn't take the medicine off the streets but the education piece did work.
- Need subcommittee to run the events all year long, not just the time leading up to it.
- Another senior event needs to happen before June.

Jamie motion to closed old business, Elaine 2nd all in favor, floor closed.

New Business:

Donna motion to open new business, Jamie 2nd all in favor, floor opened.

Drug Reality Forum – Fall

- Can't be on November 17th
- We will be partnering with Washington Township and in there theatre we will be doing "In Plain Sight" On December 6th
- Scott the presenter fell through and could not give us a straight answer.
- We should try and get a huge LED Screen to show over 140 different faces of life in our next forum.

• Narcan training dates need to be provided at event.

Google Platform:

- Elaine wants to set up the Google Doc and get it up and running she wanted to get an agreed upon e-mail for the group.
- Which will be MAC@monroetownshipnj.org
- She will send a test document to us in the next couple of weeks.

Elementary School:

- Jamie is setting up an ensemble for the elementary school including St Mary's
- Jamie reached out to Bridget Barrett to educate about drugs and bullying
- Sub Community outreach could be a subcommittee suggestion for next year

Miscellaneous:

- Someone from North approached us about coming to them and setting up "Hidden in Plain Sight" i.e. Bensalem Pa, Virginia and south Amboy, NJ.
- Gloucester County is really starting to get on the map with drug prevention.
- Congrats Charlene and Katerina on being on the board.
- We received a \$200 Donation for MAC from Monroe twp. Republican Club, Republican for working
- No meeting in December
- January 16th reorg meeting.
- Getting the word out for advertising Flyers at store, flyers on pizza boxes, get the word out everywhere.

Treasure Report:

• One invoice for catering is in.

Public

Jamie made a motion to open to the public, Charlene 2nd all in favor, floor opened. No one from the public was at the meeting.

Jamie made a motion to close to the public, Elaine 2nd all in favor, floor closed.

Adjourn

Elaine made the motion to adjourn the meeting, Charlene 2nd it, all in favor, floor closed 8:06 pm meeting was close.

January 30,2011